9/17/21, 11:05 AM Retirement.Capital Mail - FW: Priory Gate SSAS, Carlton House, 42-44 West St, Dunstable LU6 1TA

n 2 A €
ﬂﬂl ”j gj %\ Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

FW: Priory Gate SSAS, Carlton House, 42-44 West St, Dunstable LU6 1TA

1 message

Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 16 September 2021 at 19:37
To: "Emily McAlister (emily@retirement.capital)" <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily

Here are the missing pieces regarding the sale of Carlton House for Priory Gate SSAS.

Hopefully Utilita will now take some action.

Regards,

Simon Carlin

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd ... "finding true wealth"

t: 0117 230 5077 m: 07894 070677 w: ThelLostCoin.co.uk

Book your appointment at TheLostCoin.co.uk/contact-us

From: Dave Curran <dave@thamesbridge.net>

Sent: 16 September 2021 18:34

To: Amy Connor <amyconnor@utilita.co.uk>; SME Sales <smesales@utilita.co.uk>; Customer Services
(customerservices@uitilita.co.uk) <customerservices@utilita.co.uk>

Cc: Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Subject: Priory Gate SSAS, Carlton House, 42-44 West St, Dunstable LU6 1TA

Dear Sirs

Re Account Number: 2679246662

| attach an email containing the information from my solicitor confirming the sale of Carlton House on the 8t June
2021.

Despite previous notifications, Utilita continue to take monies from our bank account.

Can you please cancel the Direct Debit, and provide a statement based on the final meter readings, previously sent,
but attached again.

| suspect we will be owed a significant sum when this has been calculated.

Please confirm receipt of this letter, and also that you will be taking action to rectify the situation.
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Regards

David Curran
Trustee

Priory Gate SSAS

From: Amy Connor [mailto:amyconnor@uitilita.co.uk]

Sent: 02 August 2021 09:25

To: SME Sales

Cc: Dave Curran; Daniel. Mason@ffeg.co.uk

Subject: FW: YOU ARE OUT OF CONTRACT WITH YOUR UTILITA ENERGY SUPPLY

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email, | have forwarded your change of tenancy forms to our change of tenancy team for
processing, | cannot see we had received these from you previously.

They will be in touch if they need anything further from to process your change of tenancy request.

Kind regards,

Amy Connor

Business Account Manager (Retentions)

to I ° t 0 T +441376313248 | | 59117
u l ' a amyconnor@utilita.co.uk | https://www.utilita.co.uk/business

life with power

Office 45-46, Lanswoodpark Business Centre, Broomfield House,
Broomfield Road, Elmstead Market, CO7 7FD
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WEWANT YOURBOOTS!

Join our mission to rehome one million
football boots across the UK.

Registered address: Utilita Energy Limited, Hutwood Court, Bournemouth Road, Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3QB
Registered in England & Wales No: 04849181. VAT No: 823 8184 22. Regulated by Ofgem

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Virus: We have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from any virus. However, we advise that the recipient

should ensure that they are actually virus free.

From: Dave Curran <dave@thamesbridge.net>

Sent: 30 July 2021 10:44 AM

To: Amy Connor <amyconnor@uitilita.co.uk>

Cc: Dan Mason (Daniel.Mason@ffeg.co.uk) <Daniel.Mason@ffeg.co.uk>

Subject: RE: YOU ARE OUT OF CONTRACT WITH YOUR UTILITA ENERGY SUPPLY

You don't often get email from dave@thamesbridge.net. Learn why this is important

Priory Gate SSAS have sold the building & | have notified you of new owner plus final meter readings, see email
attached.

All dealing via our energy agent Daniel Mason, also copied in.

Regards

Dave Curran

From: Amy Connor [mailto:amyconnor@uitilita.co.uk]

Sent: 30 July 2021 10:25

To: Dave Curran

Subject: YOU ARE OUT OF CONTRACT WITH YOUR UTILITA ENERGY SUPPLY
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utilital

life with power

ANOTHER YEAR OF ENERGY WITH UTILITA

Account Number: 2679246662

Business Name: DAVID CURRAN T/A PRIORY GATE SSAS

Good Morning,
| am writing to you today in regards to your Electricity & Gas supplies with ourselves.

I note, your contracts with us had both expired on 10/01/2021, and you are currently on our variable rates (link below)these rates
are extremely high and we can reduce these for you going forward.

https://business.utilita.co.uk/downloads/business/286UCE_Business_Variable Rates_V4.pdf
Here at Utilita, we value your support and business and hope we can assist you with an easy and simple renewals.

| had previously sent you a quote with the rates we could offer you should you wish to renew your contract with us, if any of these
are of interest to you please respond to this email or give me a call on my number below.

If you have any questions please contact me and | will be happy to help.

https://my.utilita.co.uk/business

utilital

life with power

Warm Regards
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
football boots across the UK,

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dave Curran <dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk>
To: Dave Curran <dave@thamesbridge.net>

Cc:

Bec:

Date: Thu, 16 Sep 2021 16:58:24 +0000

Subject: Fwd: Completion letter

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Martin Chater <martinchater@mortonsolicitors.com>
Date: 16 September 2021 at 17:56:57 BST
To: Dave Curran <dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk>
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Subject: Completion letter

Dave

Further to our earlier conversation please see attached.

Regards

Martin Chater

mc@mortonsolicitors.com

Tel. 01582 501244

Fax. 01582 501241

Morton Solicitors

75 West Street

Dunstable Beds

LU6 1ST

VAT No. 679 1382 95
Principal; M Chater BA (Hons).

The information contained in this email is confidential and subject to solicitor-client privilege. If the
reader is not the intended recipient or the agent thereof, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately and delete the original e-mail. Thank you.

This firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, who can be contacted at
Ipsley Court, Berrington Close, Redditch, Worcs, B98 0TD; tel 01527 504450
http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page
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